

Form ADV Part 2B:
Brochure Supplement

Courtney A. Lashomb, BFA™

Investment Adviser Representative
600 Inwood Avenue North, Suite 260
Oakdale, MN 55128
651.797.3532

AdvisorNet Wealth Management

701 Fourth Avenue South, Suite 1500
Minneapolis, MN 55415
www.advisornetwm.com
612.347.8600

Dated: 2/28/2020

This brochure supplement provides information about Courtney Lashomb that supplements the AdvisorNet Wealth Management disclosure brochure. You should have received a copy of that brochure. Please contact AdvisorNet's Chief Compliance Officer at 612.347.8600 or advisorycompliance@advisornet.com if you did not receive AdvisorNet's brochure or if you have questions about the content of this supplement.

Additional information about Courtney Lashomb is also available on the SEC's website: www.adviserinfo.sec.gov

Item 2: Educational Background and Business Experience

Name: Courtney Lashomb Year of Birth: 1982

Education:

Degree/Course of Study	Educational Institution Name/Location
Bachelor of Arts/Global Studies	University of Minnesota/Minneapolis, MN

Professional Designation(s):

Designation	Minimum Qualifications
Behavioral Financial Advisor, BFA™	This designation was developed by Kaplan University and think2perform®. Individuals who hold the BFA™ designation have completed a two-course program related to behavioral finance. The program was designed to train, develop and improve the moral and emotional competencies necessary to help you, as well as your clients, make better decisions throughout the financial planning process. Once the program has been completed candidates must pass a certification exam. BFA™ designees must complete 20 hours of continuing education requirements every two years.

Professional Experience:

Date Range	Title/Position	Company
2020-Present	Investment Adviser Representative	AdvisorNet Financial, Inc., dba AdvisorNet Wealth Management
2015-Present	Client Relationship Manager/Wealth Advisor	Freedom Financial Partners, LLC
2017-2020	Investment Adviser Representative	United Capital Financial Advisers, LLC
2015-2017	Registered Administrative Assistant	Investment Centers of America
2013-2015	Client Service Coordinator	Bronfman E.L. Roschild, LP
2014-2015	Registered Administrative Assistant	Baker Tilly Capital, LLC
2013-2013	Administrative Assistant	Cetera Advisor Networks, LLC
2012-2013	Administrative Assistant	AGM Financial

Item 3: Disciplinary Information

There are no legal or disciplinary events that are material to a client's or prospective client's evaluation of Courtney Lashomb.

Item 4: Other Business Activities

Apart from their activities as an investment adviser representative (IAR) for AdvisorNet Wealth Management (AWM), Courtney Lashomb is an insurance agent and, as stated above, a securities Registered Representative (RR). From time to time, they will offer clients advice or products from their insurance agent and securities RR activities. Clients are advised that these services pay a commission – including distribution or service (“trail”) fees from the sales of mutual funds – and therefore involve a possible conflict of interest. Clients are in no way required to implement such recommendations regarding commissionable products made by Courtney Lashomb or any other AWM IAR.

Courtney also works as a trainer for Project Communication, a non-investment related communication and personality training company.

Item 5: Additional Compensation

Other than advisory fees from AdvisorNet Wealth Management, Courtney Lashomb does not receive any economic benefit from any person, company, or organization, in exchange for providing clients advisory services through AdvisorNet Wealth Management.

Item 6: Supervision

The Firm supervises its investment adviser representative advisory activities according to various functional areas, appointing one or more individuals as designated supervisors for each area. The Firm monitors a supervised person's investment advice by reviewing an account's investment parameters, allocations and trading activity, among other things. The Firm's Chief Compliance Officer (CCO) administers the Firm's compliance program. Any questions related to the Firm's supervision of Courtney Lashomb may be directed to CCO Brandon O'Hara at 612.436.3768 or at advisorycompliance@advisornet.com.

This space intentionally left blank